National Flood Insurance Program

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
P.O. Box 310

Lanham, MD 20703-0310

W-08081

October 9, 2008

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators
and the NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: Chris Granger \%
Project Administration Manager Q
NFIP Bureau and Statistical Agent l !

REFERENCE: Clearinghouse Bulleti@M September 15, 2008

SUBJECT: Adjusted Dates of RoSs —$Hurricane lke
AL, AR, IN, I, MO, OK, MS

Hurricane Ike produced torrential raia gspread flood damage in the States of Alabama,

Arkansas, Indiana, Florida, K : art, Missouri, Oklahoma, and Mississippi. In

Clearinghouse Bulletin W. he Beteral Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) assigned
im

FICO numbers to tr e rising from this event. FEMA has now adjusted the Dates of
Loss for the event; low.

% FICO Number Adjusted Dates of Loss
hﬁ ama 225 September 11, 2008 — September 15, 2008

Arkansas 226 September 12, 2008 — September 15, 2008
Indiana 227 September 11, 2008 — September 15, 2008
Florida 228 September 11, 2008 — September 13, 2008
Kansas 229 September 12, 2008 — September 14, 2008
Michigan 230 September 12, 2008 — September 15, 2008
Missouri 231 September 12, 2008 — September 15, 2008
Oklahoma 232 September 11, 2008 — September 15, 2008
Mississippi 233 September 11, 2008 — September 15, 2008

cc: Vendors, IBHS, Government Technical Representative

Required Routing: Claims, Underwriting
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